From: SM-Defra-RESP-noreply (DEFRA)

To: Summerill, Joanne

Subject: FW: Not Duly Made reminder CRM:0279029
Date: 06 December 2023 10:02:17
Attachments: image.png

------------------- Original Message -------------------
From: ea-resp-notifications <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>;

Received: Wed Dec 06 2023 10:00:22 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)
To: Samantha Hayden
Subject: Not Duly Made reminder :

Hi Sam

Application reference: EPR/DP3642YM/A001

Operator: Silva Recycling Limited

Facility: Corbriggs Wood Processing Facility, Mansfield Rd, Chesterfield, S41
oJw

Thanks for our phone conversation today about this application. As discussed, this is a
reminder that we need the outstanding information that we requested for duly making by
Friday 8 December. If we do not receive the information by this date we will have to
return the application. You advised that the operator is working on providing the
information and will send it by this date.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Kind regards
Joanne

Joanne Summerill

Permitting Officer (Waste), Birmingham Centre, National Permitting Service
Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

Environment Agency | Aqua House, 20 Lionel Street, Birmingham, B3 1AQ

Office:
Mobile:

Working days: Monday to Friday
Website: www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click NPS Survey





